MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Lina Hidalgo Honorable Lucia Bates
Honorable Leah Shapiro Honorable Michelle Moore
Honorable Danilo Lacayo Honorable Natalia Oakes
Honorable Julia Maldonado Honorable Tanya Garrison

FROM: Henry Gonzales
Executive Director

RE: Schedule of 2022 Juvenile Board Meetings

DATE: October 19, 2022

The following are the proposed dates for the 2022 Harris County Juvenile Board
meetings. Unless otherwise indicated, the meeting will be held at the Harris County
Law Library, 1019 Congress, Basement Conference Center, Houston, TX 77002 at
12:00 PM.

January 26, 2022

February 23, 2022 --- CANCELLED

March 23, 2022

April 27, 2022

May 25, 2022

June 22, 2022 --- CANCELLED

July 27, 2022

August 24, 2022 — Harris County Leadership Academy 12:00PM
September 21, 2022 — Harris County Youth Village 12:00PM
October 19, 2022

November 16, 2022

December 7, 2022

Harris County Leadership Academy — 9120 Katy Hockley, Katy, TX 77493 713.222.4600
Harris County Youth Village — 210 JW Mills Dr., Seabrook, TX 77586 713.222.4700

If you have any questions, please call Pamela Ramirez at 713.222.4812.

Thank you.

HG:pr



